TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Donations
DATE: Jun 14, 2016

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.

Donation # 2015-2016 - 052

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

Ceramic Kiln and Supplies
Rosalyn Hutchinson

Pat E Parker Ceramic I & II classes
THS

Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2015-2016 - 053

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$459.43
CMRI, Inc
Athletics
THS

Eddie Moore

Donation # 2015-2016 - 054

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$594.00

Milam PTO

Music Stands for Band
Milam

Paul Moton

Donation # 2015-2016 - 055

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$405.00

Modern Woodmen
N/A

Milam

Paul Moton

Donation # 2015-2016 - 056

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$644.00

THS Chorus Boosters

Chorus bus cost —travel to Atlanta
THS

Tammy Wheeler



Donation # 2015-2016 - 057

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$9,125.00

CREATE

Athletic Facility Repairs
THS

Eddie Moore

Donation # 2015-2016 - 058

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$185.00

The Men’s Warehouse
Student Programs
THS

Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2015-2016 - 059

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$40.00

Don Barnes

Mrs. Thompson class supplies
Joyner

Jana Kidd



